Inter- Group was brought to order at 6pm by kathy B. with the Serenity Prayer.

Sylvia, the Secretary read the minutes from the last months meeting. Will made a motion to accept as read, Carol second the motion. All was in favor who attend the meeting.

## Old Business:

We need the key to the mail box. Carol said, she asked John L. for his.

Mark, the treasurer will be stepping down from the position after a year and a half of service. We are now looking for another treasurer for Elmira Intert-group that has enough sobriety to qualify for the position. Rich, the webmaster will send out a flyer to attract a new member for the position. We discussed the responsibility of the treasurer position.

2 Photo albums, that were discovered in the back filing cabinet are to be shredded. We don't know who they belong to so we took a vote and decided to prevent the loss of personal anonymity, we will shred the album after a group vote. Kath B. made the motion.

Mel stated she will get together with Jen for an over viewof the Thaksgiving and Christmas events. Jen stated she needs 6 Chair Persons for each Event. Also have to come up with 6 topics for each event. Thanksgiving day and Christmas day Sharathon is set to start at noon. Need to chreck to see if instead of meetings, ask different meetings to do and hour at the Sharathon.

## **New Business:**

Discussed giving money to District for Zoom payment of \$330. for a year. Intergroups half is \$162. Will S. made a motion to accept, Mel second it and All in attendance was in favor.

The Treasurer of Sober Group is stepping down in Jan 2023. Levi accepted the position.

Sober Group is buying gifts and will find a member to play Santa at the Xmas event.

Still need a day and time to take a meeting into the Half Way House and New Dawn. Dave H. will find out from Glen when is a good time to host a meeting at the Halfway House.

There's a new Detox and Stabilaztion in Ithaca on Tripp Hammer rd. Sayre PA opened an Addiction Treatment Center with over 100 beds available immediately on Lamoka rd.

There is no annual camp out at the Sunflower Acres Camp Ground this year. The new location is Skybrook Campground in Dansville NY. Date for event is June 2024.

We voted on Dave H. becoming a Co-host webmaster with Rich C. Dave and Rich will also put together a quarterly newsletter for the Elmira Intergroup which will serve all of the Area of Elmira Intergroup.

Treasurer Report received from Mark M. is \$600 donated since the last meeting \$245 of it was paidto the post office for mailbox annual fee and left a balance of \$969.90.

We once again discussed the best way to collect money for the dinners. (Anniversary & Gratitude) is to attend the group conscience meetings and ask for donations. Without donations we won't be able to continue the dinners. We need a volunteer to do this.

The 3rd Saturday in July will be the Sober Group Picnic at New Town Battlefield.

If any Church needs a copy of the liability insurance statement for our events Will S. has a copy.

The Meeting was closed at 7:05pm and Kathy B. closed with the Responsibility Statement.